110 - Abdullah R. Eid

From: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh
Sent: Monday, July 5, 2021 3:35 PM
To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Cc: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Subject: RE: CiSgui - - domo wibgall ol (S140 el Aias
]| Maall )
caslall Simdl el HoEEt Name Type D | #
G,.I\.sJI
1800 2406 1800 gl - na Alie)s3ka) | 2010 | 1
aga3ll
Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Chief Technology Officer Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 600
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 505 298203

E : aalshaikh@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa//

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>

Sent: Monday, July 5, 2021 9:56 AM

To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>
Cc: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi <114@daffah.sa>

Subject: FW: <€ s - - dase il gall ) b SSI50 Ll dpan
Importance: High
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Traveler ~ Mr Alauddin Howlader Mohammad
; T Sawka_f : _.
Friday 09 July 2021
v Biman Bangladesh Airline BG 4040
1 Departure 09 July 06:10
Arrival 00 July 14:45
Duration
Booking status
Class
Baggage allowance
Equipment
Flight meal
Friday 03 September 2021
et Biman Bangladesh Airline BG 039
Departure 03 September 01:50
Arrival 03 September 04:40
Duration
Booking status
Class

Baggage allowance

Equipment
Flight meal

General Information

Ecclogical information
Calculated average CO2 emission is 543.88 kg/person

Airline Booking Reference(s)
BG (2iman Bangladesh Airline): A6J39

BG (Biman Bangladesh Airline). PE

Booking ref: SFQX46 Check My Trip
Document Issue 06 July 2021
Date:
Agency OTOOLAT!I GHER FOR TRAVEL

Al Nakheel Dist P.O Box 011411

- ZipCode 11491 e

i ; RIYADH _
Telephone ~ +966500400942 & +966112863618
Fax ~ NON . :

Riyadh, (King Khalid Intl) (+) Terminal: 1
Dhaka, (Hazrat Shahjaial inti) (+) Terminai: 4
05:35 (Non stop)

Confirmed

Economy (A)
45 Kg(s) for Mr Alauddin Howlader Mohammad Sawkat

BOEING 777-300
Meal

Dhaka, (Hazrat Shahjalal Intl) (+) Terminal: 2
Riyadh, (King Khalid Intl) (+)
05:50 (Non stop)

Confirmed

Economy (A)

30 Kg(s) for Mr Alauddin Howlader Mohammad Sawkat

BOEING 777-300
Meal

Terminal: 2

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a

reservation system provider ("“GDS”), with its privacy policy. These are available at http://www jatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS directly.
You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used, disclosed and

transferred. (applicable for interline carriage).

Covid-19 Important Note :
All travellers must download and register on the Tawakkalna' appl

within 8 hours of arrival, Visit
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World Travels & Cargo

No 0278 CASH / CHEQUE RECEIPT Totsl®R.| 2E8¢ =

Advance S.R.| ¥ 5TE0E
Date 26/ =7 /2020 (

W KPT Balance S.R.| —><
Received From ™Mo HAMSIAD <A 3 Dpe  SFEEHE
Mobile RUH:. : - Issue Date .. ... Flight Date
Mobile BD.: g\(l; il Delivery
Cheque NO.Z o . EK .
Others

In Payment of:

P.P. No. . Exp. D: . D.O.B.: =
Cashier

T IfeT, I@ AR AT oA Rl T IS, 7w 0544050849 - 0557351715

Feni Goli, Near West, Big Maszid, Batha Bangla Market, Riyadh - E-mail: world.travel4915@gmail.com




	Scan
	airticket
	air ticket 2

